PARKS &
RECREATION

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

The Parks & Recreation Commission
JANUARY 2025
Regular Meeting
will be held on
MONDAY, JANUARY 27, 2025, @ 6:30 p.m.
at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL

3040 N. Prospect Rd.
Superior Township, MI 48198
(N/E Corner of Cherry Hill & Prospect)

Superior Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and
services to individuals with disabilities upon four (4) business days’ notice to
the Township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
Superior Charter Township Parks & Recreation Department.
For additional info call: (734) 480-5502
or email: superiorparks@superior-twp.org



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

Sharon Bryant—Phillips | Nahid Sanii—-Yahyai

Martha Kern—Boprie Jack Smiley

Curtis Freeman Gregory Vessels

Sarah Devereaux Matthew Yahyai

Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
JANUARY 2025
Regular Meeting
will be held
MONDAY, JANUARY 27, 2025 @ 6:30p.m.
at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL

PARKS &
RECREATION



PARKS &
RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 27, 2025 @ 6:30 P.M.
AGENDA

1) CALLTO ORDER

2) ROLL CALL

3) FLAG SALUTE

4) AGENDA APPROVAL

5) PRIOR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
A} December 16, 2024; Regular Meeting

6) CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

7) REPORTS
A) Chairperson
B} Director
C) Board Ligison
D) Board Meeting Attendee
E) Park Steward
F) Safety

8) COMMUNICATIONS
A) Educational; Green Spaces Key to Reducing Kids' Screen-Time
B) Land Conservation Meeting; March 10,2025, 7-8:30pm
C} 2025 Township Holiday Closures

9) OLD BUSINESS
A) 2025 Farming Agreement
B) "Rock™ Property Committee Update
C) 2025 Board Meeting Aftendees

10) NEW BUSINESS
A) Parks & Recreation Revenue Opportunities Memorandum
B) Michigan Folk School Classes at Cherry Hill Nature Preserve

11) BILLS FOR PAYMENT
A) December 17, 2024 - January 27, 2025

12) FINANCIAL STATEMENT
A) December 2024 Revenue & Expenditure Report
B} December 2025 Balance Sheet

13) PLEAS AND PETITIONS

14) ADJOURNMENT
Next Meeting: February 24, 2025 @ 6:30pm



Superior Charter Township Parks & Recreation Commission / \{»\
Regular Meeting [
December 16, 2024 /]
Proposed Minutes

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai.

Roll Call
Park Commissioners present: Curtis Freeman, Matthew Yahyai, Greg Vessels, Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Martha Kern-
Boprie, Jack Smiley

Park Commissioners absent: Sharon Bryant-Phillips

Others present, Juan Bradford, Parks & Recreation Director, Brenda Baker, Steven Peach, Trustee Dana Green,
Don Waligore

Flag Salute
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Matthew Yahyai to approve the agenda as drafted. The
motion carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval
A. November 25, 2024, Regular Meeting
It was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by Curtis Freeman to approve the minutes of 11/25/2024

with the following corrections. In Old Business item D, insert between the words “...informed of a state
law” and the words “requires in cases...” the word “that” so the sentence reads “...informed of a state law
that requires in cases...”. In New Business item A. In the sentences covering the election of the Vice-
Chairperson, correct the spelling from “Vic-Chairperson” to “Vice-Chairperson” each time the word
appears. The motion carried.

Citizen Participation
There was none.

Reports

A. Chairperson
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai reported she spoke with Ken Schwartz and Emily Dabish Yahkind about the 2025
budget for Parks and Recreation. She also noted that the Christmas event in Dixboro was a success.

B. Director
Juan Bradford submitted a written report. He added to this report that maintenance staff are on winter
hours now.

C. Township Board Liaison
There was no report, as the township board has not appointed a Liaison to the Park Commission yet.

D. Township Board Meeting Attendee
Curtis Freeman, Juan Bradford and Martha Kern-Boprie attended the special township board meeting on
December 12. Martha submitted a written report.



10.

Park Steward
No contact with Ellen Kurath.

Safety
No accidents or injuries in the past month.

it was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Greg Vessels to receive the reports. The motion
carried.

Communications

A.
B.

Dixboro Village Green 2025 Schedule of Events
TF23-0058 Project Agreement executed by DNR

It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Martha Kern-Boprie to receive the Communications. The
motion carried.

Old Business

A

2025 Farming Agreement

Due to current state law that requires of publicly owned property to pay property tax on the property,
farmer Steven Peach will not pay rent in return for use of the “Rock Property” acreage. Instead, he will
perform services that will benefit the property.

“Rock Property” Committee Update
Jack Smiley informed the Park Commission that the next meeting of the “Rock Property” committee will
take place in January 2025.

2025 Proposed Budget

There will be no increase to the 2025 Park Fund budget. Supervisor Emily Dabish Yahkind stated she and
her staff identified a $1,600,000 loss-in the General Fund reserve, and there is no source to fund a budget
increase to the Park Fund.

New Business

A

2024 Final Budget Amendments
These were adjustments between budget activities that did not impact total budget.

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to adopt:

Resolution 2024-3: Ducks Unlimited Grant

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE ENTERING [NTO A CONTRACT WITH DUCKS UNLIMITED ACCEPTING A
WETLANDS CONSERVATION GRANT

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION 2024-03
DECEMBER 16, 2024

WHEREAS, the Michigan Department of Natural Resources has authority to issue grants for the
development of public outdoor recreation facilities under sections 602 and 603 of section 9901 of the
Social Security Act of Public Law No. 117-2, known as the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA),
signed into law on March 11, 2021, as the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF), and;

WHEREAS, Governor Gretchen Whitmer signed a supplemental appropriations bill (Public Act 5 of 2023)
securing $10 million of American Rescue Plan Act funding for wetland restoration, enhancement, and
acquisition to aid in the reduction of phosphorus, nitrogen, and sediment entering Lake Erie and Saginaw
Bay. This supplemental funding will improve the water quality of Lake Erie and Saginaw Bay to support
communities and Great Lakes tourism and related economic sectors that have been adversely impacted
by the COVID-19 pandemic, and;



WHEREAS, Michigan Department of Natural Resources developed the Wetlands Conservation Program to
guide expenditure for a portion of these funds, and selected Ducks Unlimited, a non-profit company that
has preserved, enhanced, or restored 16 million acres of wetlands in North America since 1937, through
a competitive process to manage the “ARPA Lake Erie and Saginaw Bay Watersheds Wetland Conservation
Program”, program as a fiduciary agent, and;

WHEREAS, Ducks Unlimited intends to serve as the “ARPA Lake Erie and Saginaw Bay Watersheds Wetland
Conservation Program”, grant administrator, and;

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission intends to be a sub-recipient of Ducks
Unlimited ARPA grant funds in the amount of $300,000.00, and;

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission will utilize the $300,000.00 as a
portion of the local match towards the purchase of Parcel J-10-20-100-002 which comprises 162 acres of
land on Cherry Hill Road directly south of the Cherry Hill Nature Preserve, and;

WHEREAS, Superior Township was recently awarded a Michigan Natura; Resources Trust Fund grant IN
THE AMOUNT OF $1,020,000.00 for the purchase of Parcel J-10-20-100-002, and;

WHEREAS, the purchase of Parcel J-10-20-100-002 will connect the 160-acre Cherry Hill Nature Preserve
to the north with the 302 acres recently purchased by the Township to the south, creating a continuous
624 acres of protected Township-owned land, and;

WHEREAS, the purchase of Parcel J-10-20-100-002 is in furtherance of the Parks & Recreation
Commission’s 2023-2027 Parks, Recreation & Open Space Master Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Township Parks and Recreation Commission
authorizes entering into a Sub-Award Agreement with Ducks Unlimited for their Wetland Conservation
Program, and receiving grant funding in the amount of $300,000.00 to be utilized as a portion of the local
match toward the purchase of Parcel J-10-20-100-002.

A roll call vote was taken.

Yes No Absent Abstain
Curtis Freeman
Matthew Yahyai
Greg Vessels
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
Martha Kern-Boprie
Jack Smiley
Sharon Bryan-Phillips X

X X X X X X

The motion carried and the resolution was adopted.

2025 Parks & Recreation Commission meeting dates
[t was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to approve the following
schedule for Parks & Recreation Commission meetings in 2025.

January 27, 2025 Monday 6:30 pm
February 24, 2025 Monday 6:30 pm
March 24, 2025 Monday 6:30 pm
April 28, 2025 Monday 6:30 pm
May 27, 2025 Tuesday* 6:30 pm *held Tuesday due to Memorial Day holiday
June 23,2025 Monday 6:30 pm
July 28, 2025 Monday 6:30 pm

3



August 25, 2025 Monday 6:30 pm

September 22, 2025 Monday 6:30 pm
October 27, 2025 Monday 6:30 pm
November 24,2025 Monday’ 6:30 pm
December 15,2025 Monday 6:00 pm*

*held on third Monday at 6:00 pm due to proximity to Christmas holiday and
township board meeting
The motion carried.

D. 2025 Township Board Meeting Attendees
Park Commissioner volunteered to attend the following Township Board meetings on behalf of the Park

Commission.

Meeting Date Park Commissioner
January 21, 2025 Tuesday Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
February 18,2025  Tuesday Greg Vessels

March 17, 2025 Monday Curtis Freeman

April 21, 2025 Monday Martha Kern-Boprie
May 19, 2025 Monday Greg Vessels

June 16, 2025 Monday Jack Smiley

July 21, 2025 Monday Sharon Bryant-Phillips
August 19, 2025 Monday Sharon Bryant-Phillips
September 15, 2025 Monday Curtis Freeman
October 20, 2025 Monday Matthew Yahyai
November 17,2025 Monday Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
December 15, 2025 Monday Martha Kern-Boprie

11. Bills for Payment
It was moved by Matthew Yahyai and supported by Greg Vessels to approve payment of the bills totaling
$67,711.31 through December 16, 2024. The motion carried.

12. Financial Statements
A. November 30, 2024, Revenue & Expenditure Report
B. November 30, 2024, Balance Sheet
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Greg Vessels to receive the November 2024 financial
statements. The motion carried.

13. Pleas and Petitions
Brenda Baker expressed concern about the safety of the ramp into the old Township Hall, as it is partially
covered by a juniper bush.

Jack Smiley asked if the presentation by Legacy Land Conservancy on their “tool kit” has been scheduled.
Juan Bradford reported the presentation is scheduled for March 10, 2025.

14. Adjournment
It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Matthew Yahyai to adjourn at 6:30 pm.

Submitted by,
Martha Kern-Boprie
Park Commissioner and Secretary



PARKS &
RECREATION
DIRECTORS REPORT
JANUARY 27, 2025

Next Board of Trustees Meeting: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 @ 7:00pm
Parks & Recreation Commission Attendee: Commission Vice-Chair Vessels

We are still awaiting 2025 MIDeal Vehicle pricing to be released. MIDeal is state approved fleet
vehicle pricing that municipalities are able to take advantage of. As soon as we have confirmation
on 2025 pricing we will seek bids to replace the park maintenance 2001 Dodge 4WD pickup.

I have been collaborating with the Washtenaw County Intermediate School District's Regional
School Health Coordinator regarding grant funding to install a Story Walk at Fireman's Park along the
walking path. We plan on installing and implementing the Story Walk this summer. | have also
reached out to the Ypsilanti District Library to inquire if they would be able to assist with book
recommendations.

Willow Run Acres (WRA) has applied for a grant from the U.S. Department of Agriculture's Natural
Resources Conservation Service to provide funding for the installation of conservation activities.
These potential installations include a high funnel, composting structure, roof water run off system,
and a pumping plant. One of the requirements of the grant are that WRA secure a 15-year lease on
the Clay Hill Community Farm & Garden site. They originally signed a 10-year lease with the
Township.

I have been collaborating with WRA and Washtenaw County Conservation District (WCCD) on an
Earth Day tree planting event af Fireman's Park. WCCD has grant funds available for tree planting. |
am recommending that we use money from the Hyundai tree fund to contribute to the project. This
would enable us to plant substantial frees in a greater number. We would have a contractor dig alll
the holes prior to the event, and then have volunteers plant and mulch the trees the day of the
event. This eventis fentatively scheduled for Saturday, April 26,  This would be a nice event to
combine with Kite & Rocket Day.

Respectfully Submitted,

o~ —— /

Juan Bradford



To: Superior Township Park Commission

From: Martha Kern-Boprie

Subject: Board Attendee Report on 12/16/24 Township Board Meeting
Date: January5, 2025

| attended the Township Board meeting on December 16, 2024. Also attending from the Park Commission was
Curtis Freeman, Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Matthew Yahyai and Juan Bradford. All township board members were
present.

Citizen Participation

Ramona Mahommed expressed concern about the length of time the same audit firm (Pfeffer, Hanniford & Palka)
has audited Superior Township without a re-bidding process. Her understanding was that the same firm has
audited Superior Township since 1998. (I personally know this firm has audited Superior Township since 1995).
Jan Piert spoke to support Ramona Mahommed’s concerns.

Bernice Lindke expressed concern about the current controller’s performance and absences from Township Board
meetings.

Kelly Goolsby spoke to request better maintenance of the structures in Sycamore Meadows. She suggested
demolition of these structures.

Irma Golden expressed concern about allegations made by Supervisor Emily Dabish Yahkind about Irma’s work as a
realtor. Supervisor Dabish Yahkind ruled Irma out of order.

Natasha Golden also criticized Supervisor Dabish Yahkind for her actions during the primary campaign.

Donovan Golden alleged he was pressured to resign while a township employee. Asserted he was pressured to
harm the United Auto Workers (UAW).

Joshua Golden alleged Supervisor Dabish Yahkind released confidential legal documents to the news media.
Curtis Freeman stated that two minutes is not enough time for people to express their concerns.

Rhonda McGill requested the time limit be expanded to three minutes.

leffy Clifton objected to the two-minute time limit.

Bill Secrest thanked the township board for the opportunity to serve on the board.

Response to Citizen Participation

Supervisor Dabish Yahkind plans to hold neighborhood forum meetings and department head meetings.

Trustee Dana Green expressed concern about the conditions of Sycamore Meadows and Danbury Green and other
rental spaces.

Presentation by Trusted Parent Advisors — presenters thanked the township for ARPA funds.

Departmental Reports

Trustee Dana Green had questions about Fire and Utility Dept financial reports, and was concerned the controller
was not available on-line. Trustee Green also noted he had a good conversation with Controller Keith Lockie earlier
this week, and still believes the controller should be available online. The audit agreement should be reviewed.

New Business

Resolutions to approve salaries of the Clerk, Treasurer, Supervisor which contained 2% raises for each position.
Raises were approved on 6 to 1 vote, with Clerk Angela Robinson voting no each time.

Affirm 2025 salaries for all non-union employees — approved

Authorize Administrative Staff to purchase medical, dental, vision insurance for staff for annual cost up to $700,000
—approved unanimously

Approved rate for employer contribution to MERS Health Care Savings Program for non-union and union
employees — approved unanimously

Health Care Savings Program for individual employees — approved unanimously

Opt-out Medical PA — approved unanimously



Resolution to move the supervision and oversight of the Utility Dept to the Township Supervisor — approved 5 yes
to2no

Year End 2024 Budget Amendments — approved unanimously

Resolution to approve the Auditing Service proposal with Pfeffer, Hanniford & Palka, CPA — Ken Palka a partner in
the firm offered to accept a one-year contract in place of the multi-year proposal. This would allow the board to
seek proposals for future audits, and still meet deadlines for audits of the 2024 fiscal year. The board approved a
one-year audit contract.

Resolution to appoint twp. board members to serve on committees, commissions, boards and authorities.
Approved with Clerk Angela Robinsan voting no.

Appointments to the Planning Commission and Zoning Board of Appeals — approved

Hire a Utility Dept billing specialist and residential liaison — this was a proposal to hire Landis Smith for the position.
Landis held this position prior to his appointment as deputy clerk under Lynette Findley. Landis has been working
in the Utility Dept since his Deputy Clerk position ended November 20. The Utility Dept manager said Landis did
this work before, and the position is now expanded to include other duties, and thus the proposed salary has
increased. Extensive discussion took place. Decision made to continue Landis in the position for 30 days as a
temporary employee at his current rate of pay, while the situation and process to recommend his hire is analyzed.
Township 2025 Holiday schedule — approved

Township Board 2025 meeting schedule — approved

Agreement for sub-award of Federal Financial Assistance American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) to Washtenaw County:
this is to pass through township funding to the county for the community center — approved

Bills for Payment — approved except for a large bill from OHM, which was tabled

Pleas and Petitions -Action on the hiring freeze and pay raise freeze proposed by Trustee Brenda McKinney was
deferred to the January 2025 board meeting.



ARSI

01-07-2025

Green spaces are key to reducing Kids'
screen time

29 By Sanjana Gajbhiye
Earth.com staff writer

In a fast-paced, digitized world, excessive screen time among children is
a rising concern - but it seems nature has something to say about it.

A study from the University of Michigan indicates that the secret to
pulling children away from screens might be as simple as offering them
access to green spaces.

The study emphasizes that community programs aiming to reduce
screen time work more effectively when children have access to local
green spaces such as parks, forests, and lawns.

“Neighborhood green spaces may draw children out of the house and
give them an alternative space to engage in activities other than screen
time,” explained study lead author lan-Marshall Lang from U-M's School
of Kinesiology.

Dangers of excessive screen time

Excessive screen time has become a growing concern for children
worldwide. Experts recommend no more than two hours of recreational
screen use per day for children aged 6 to 17.

However, about two-thirds of children exceed this limit. Prolonged
screen use can contribute to various issues, including reduced physical



CTIHIYayYyc< 11 11cdlll i< aullVvILITD 1TNT VULUvVuUi pray, sveial lniLciacuiviin, aliu
physical exercise. These behaviors are vital for their physical, emotional,
and cognitive development.

Despite the efforts of community programs and policies aimed at
curbing screen time, many of these initiatives face challenges in
effectiveness — particularly in neighborhoods lacking supportive
environments like accessible green spaces.

This imbalance highlights the importance of addressing the root causes
of excessive screen time, including environmental factors, to ensure all
children can benefit from healthier, more balanced lifestyles.

Green spaces and screen time

The study revealed that not all neighborhoods have equal access to
green spaces. The researchers found that areas with higher Black and
Hispanic populations often have fewer parks, open spaces, or natural
areas.

The unequal distribution of green spaces creates barriers for children in
these neighborhoods to engage in outdoor activities, impacting their
health and well-being.

The researchers explored why some community programs show varying
success across racial and ethnic groups.

“National research shows racial and ethnic inequities in green space
availability. These unfair differences in green space access might explain
why community programs and policies are less effective in reducing
screen time among different racial groups,” said Lang.

The findings emphasize the importance of creating equitable,
supportive environments. Merely increasing program intensity won't
solve the issue without addressing environmental barriers.

Implications for public policy

The study suggests that improving access to green spaces could bolster
the success of these programs.

Initiatives like the 10-Minute Walk Program - which aims to ensure
access to quality parks within a 10-minute walk for all U.S. residents —
offer promising solutions.

“Our findings provide evidence-based support for initiatives to address
inequities in green space access and promote healthier communities,”
noted Lang.



Communities with fewer parks or outdoor areas often see poorer health
outcomes, including higher rates of screen time among children. Green
spaces encourage physical activity, which can reduce reliance on
screens and improve overall well-being.

The study emphasizes the need for targeted action by policymakers,
urban planners, and community organizations to address these
inequities. By investing in equitable access to green spaces, such as
parks and recreational areas, we can create environments that support
healthier habits for children.

This approach of increasing access to green spaces not only promotes
physical activity but also strengthens the effectiveness of community
programs aimed at reducing screen time.

Addressing these disparities ensures that all children, regardless of their
neighborhood or background, have the opportunity to lead healthier
lives.

The research was supported by the National Heart, Lung, and Blood
Institute and other NIH organizations. Co-authors included experts from
the University of Michigan, the University of South Carolina, and

the University of Kansas.

The study is published in the journal Health & Place.

Like what you read? Subscribe to our newsletter for engaging articles,
exclusive content, and the latest updates.

Check us out on EarthSnap, a free app brought to you by Eric Ralls and
Earth.com.



| 19151624 01 dde eiawied s,auoyd

1noA Buish apod ¥ ueos 12uno")

et POUSISIBAA

. J3ATY

SLL8-20%-%7¢L 10 4 uoJnH
Sjusna/b.1o pomeusiysem <&
:pajerdaidde dASYH o
~
=
e
2UOI1RAISSUOD) B
o funod B USTYSBAN <
.- K e
o Ry SRR =
o =R -
s . e el i N (@5)] V
AJUBAIISUOT) PUBT] a8k ) © =
S e % w,wi;..‘m.w g g | ..w,r» ,. .#; Fw«W\ O n
i ol ~
=
'saljiadoud -
[ENPIAIPUI SSNOSIP 01 8|ge|IBAR 8 ||IM SUOI1BZIUEBBIO UOI1BAISSUOD =
o |eD0| LJOJ] J1e1S ‘uolleiusasald a8yl BUIMO||04 'Seale |einleu pue 1
I ‘diysumoy, JoL1adns puejuiel JNoA buibeuew 410 BUIAISSUOD 10] sUuolldo 1noge ulea W

Py 193dsoad N 0¥0¢ ,,
nd sadeaspueq

0€:8-L S20% WOT PIEW [BIN}[N211SY pue [eInjeN S AJUno) meualysem SUIAIISU0) Ul [0y IN0X
diysumoj,

touadng 2Ining InQ suIAIdSII]
‘pueT Inox suryddload




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
3040 NORTH PROSPECT RD
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP, MICHIGAN 48198
734-482-6099

2025 HOLIDAY OFFICE CLOSURE

Wednesday, January 1, 2025
Monday, January 20, 2025
Monday, February 17, 2025
Friday, April 18, 2025
Monday, May 26, 2025
Thursday, June 19, 2025
Friday, July 4, 2025
Monday, September 1, 2025
Monday, October 13, 2025
Tuesday, November 11, 2025
Thursday/Friday, November 27 & 28, 2025

Tuesday, December 23-31, 2025

Angela Robinson, Clerk
Charter Township of Superior
3040 N. Prospect

Superior Township, MI 48198
734-482-6099

112 @l 127

New Year’s Holiday
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day
President’s Day

Good Friday

Memorial Day

Juneteenth (Observed)
Independence Day

Labor Day

Indigenous People’s Day
Veteran’s Day
Thanksgiving Day & Day after

Christmas Holiday & New Year’s Eve
(returning to work Friday January 2, 2026)



2025 LAND AGREEMENT FOR FARMING Cf\\f"//

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this day of , 2025, by and
between Superior Charter Township Parks & Recreation Commission (“STPRC”) and
Steven Peach (“Mr. Peach”).

1.

Demised Premises. STPRC enters into an agreement allowing Mr. Peach to
occupy and use for agricultural purposes 282 acres of real property, of which 188
acres are fillable, located in Sections 20 and 29 in Superior Charter Township
commonly referred to as the “Rock Property” (the “Premises”).

Term. The initial term of this Agreement shall run January 1, 2025, through
December 31, 2025

Purpose. The Premises is to be used by Mr. Peach for farming operations and no
other uses without the prior written consent of STPRC.

Covenants.

4.1. STPRC Covenants. STPRC covenants with Mr. Peach to:

(@)  Allow Mr. Peach the full use of the Premises during the term of the
agreement.

(b)  All Crops harvested will belong to Mr. Peach.

4.2.  Mr. Peach Covenants. Mr. Peach covenants with STPRC to:

(@)  Use the Premises only for the permitted purposes listed above or any
permitted purpose that STPRC later gives written permission to do;

(b)  Comply with present and future laws, regulations and orders relating
to the occupation and use of the Premises;

(c) Permit the STPRC to enter the Premises at any time.

(d)  Maintain in good condition any portion of the Premises which is not
being farmed.

(e)  The consideration for the use of the land for farming by Mr. Peach
will be the soil and property management of the Premises.

(f) Mr. Peach agrees to preform a minimum of 60 hours of land
improvements outside of normal farming operations during the term
of this Agreement. Improvements may include, but are not limited
to, invasive vegetation removal, brush clearing, and walking trail
establishment.

(g)  Mr. Peach will provide STPRC with quarterly reports documenting
land improvements preformed and hours committed to each
improvement.



10.

1.

12.

13.

Best Management Practices. Mr. Peach agrees to employ standard best
management practices and to comply with all federal, state, and local laws,
regulations, ordinances, decrees, and rulings in connection with the use of the
Premises and any agricultural or other activities conducted thereon.

Hunting. Deer may be hunted during the year under deer damage permits issued
by the DNR, within the limits of their rules and regulations, in order to reduce the
amount of feeding damage to crops and native vegetation. The number of hunters
will be limited to facilitate safety, and hunter each will sign waivers of liability to
protect the township.

Care and Surrender of the Premises. Mr. Peach shall commit no waste on the
Premises. Upon any termination of this Agreement, Mr. Peach shall surrender
possession of the Premises, without notice, in as good condition as at the
commencement of the term, reasonable wear and tear and casualty beyond the
Mr. Peach’s control being excepted. Mr. Peach shall be responsible for any
environmental clean-up required by the proper authorities, for which contamination
resulted from farming activities.

Entry by STPRC. STPRC, STPRC’s agents and representatives may at any
reasonable time enter the Premises, however, in so doing, STPRC, STPRC's
agents or representatives will endeavor to avoid interfering with the use and
occupancy of the Premises by Mr. Peach.

Indemnity. Mr. Peach and any other workers or hunters employed by Mr. Peach,
shall indemnify STPRC against, and hold STPRC harmless from, all claims,
demands, and/or causes of action, including all reasonable expenses of STPRC
incident to such proceedings, for injury to, or death of any person, or loss of, or
damage to, any property, where such claims, demands, and/or causes of action
are not caused by the negligence, omission, intentional act or breach of contractual
duty of or by STPRC or anyone for whom STPRC is responsible. Mr. Peach'’s
agreement to indemnify STPRC must include, but not be limited to, all claims,
demands, and/or causes of action, including all reasonable expenses of STPRC,
arising from any hazardous waste generated by farming operations.

Waiver of Liability. Mr. Peach and any workers or hunters associated with the
farming and land management operations undertaken by Mr. Peach will provide
STPRC with a signed Waiver and Release of Liability prepared by STPRC.

Insurance. Mr. Peach shall obtain and keep in effect general liability insurance in
the amount of $2,000,000 aggregate, against any and all claims for personal injury
or property damage occurring in or upon the Premises during the term of the
Agreement and any extensions. Mr. Peach shall provide STPRC with a current
Certificate of Insurance naming Superior Charter Township as a Certificate Holder.
STPRC shall have the right to purchase such insurance, and the cost shall be a
charge against Mr. Peach.

Assignment or subletting. Mr. Peach does not have the right to assign or sublet
this Agreement without STPRC's written consent.

Minerals. Nothing in this Agreement confers upon Mr. Peach the right to minerals

2



14.

15.

16.

underlying the Premises.

Waiver. The failure of STPRC or Mr. Peach to insist upon prompt and strict
performance of any of the terms, conditions or undertakings of this Agreement, or
to exercise any option conferred, in any one or more instances, except as to the
option to extend or renew the term, shall not be construed as a waiver of the same
or any other term, condition, undertaking or option.

Parties Bound. The terms, covenants, agreements, conditions and undertakings
contained in this Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of
the heirs, successors in interest and assigns of the parties.

Entire Agreement, Modification, Severability. This Agreement contains the
entire agreement between the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises or agreements, oral or otherwise, entered into prior to the execution of
this Agreement will alter the covenants, agreements and undertakings set forth.
This Agreement shall not be modified in any manner, except by an instrument in
writing executed by the parties. If any term or provision of this Agreement or its
application to any person or circumstance is invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such term or provision to
persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or
unenforceable, is not affected and each term and provision of this Agreement is
valid and be enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be duly executed
as of the day and year first above written.

Signed and acknowledged in our presence:

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION:

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
Parks & Recreation Commission Chair

Martha Kern-Boprie
Parks & Recreation Commission Secretary

MR. PEACH:

Steven Peach



2025 e
TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING

P&R ATTENDEES

Meeting Date D; - Commissioner
Week
January 21 Tuesday Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
Febtruary 18 Tuesday Greg Vessels
March 17* Monday Curtis Freeman
April 21 Monday Martha Kern-Boprie
May 19" Monday Greg Vessels
June 16™ Monday Jack Smiley
July 21* Monday | Sharon Bryant-Phillips
August 19 Monday | Shaton Bryant-Phillips
September 15" Monday Cuttis Freeman
October 20™ Monday Matthew Yahyai
November 17" Monday Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
December 15 Monday | Martha Kern-Boptie




INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: EMILY DABISH- YAHKIND, TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR
FROM: JUAN BRADFORD, PARKS & RECREATION SUPERVISOR
SUBJECT: PARKS & RECREATION REVENUE OPPORTUNITIES
DATE: JANUARY 6, 2025

The Parks & Recreation Commission’s mission is to enrich the quality of life of our residents and future
generations by providing the highest standard of excellence in public service. Preserving, improving
and protecting our parks and valuable natural resources & green spaces achieves this goal. We also
strive to create safe and enjoyable recreational opportunities and programs that promote a strong sense
of community, increase social interaction, and improve the physical and mental wellbeing of our
residents.

Recreation opportunities provided are in the form of the physical park system which currently includes 567
acres of park and preserve land, and by hosting Special Events that are provided to the public free of charge.
The Parks & Recreation Commission was not, and is not currently, structured to be revenue-generating. It is
structured to operate with funding provided by the General Fund which is generated with taxpayer dollars.
Townships are able to dedicate funding equal to up to 1.5 mills to Parks & Recreation. Superior Township
currently dedicates approximately funding equal to approximately 0.45 mills.

The largest positive revenue impact from a Parks & Recreation standpoint would be to ask the residents to
approve a Parks & Recreation Millage. A 0.5 millage initiative would generate approximately $450,000.00.
Depending on how the millage is structured, these funds could be directed towards any number of budget
items including land acquisition & preservation, park & preserve maintenance, equipment maintenance &
replacement, special events, basic operations. Any revenue generated from a millage would free up the
Township General Fund to be used in other areas, or to rebuild Township reserves.

Other revenue opportunities based on the current structure would be generated by charging a fee for the use of
our assets. Even though these fees would provide a minimal budget impact, they are still areas that we will be
pursuing. These include:

Rental Fee for Dixboro Farmers Market $6;000-annuatty $1,8000 annually (updated 1/23/25)
This was previously paid by to the Dixboro United Methodist Church by the Dixboro Farmers Market.

Cherry Hill Nature Preserve Rental Fee $250-per-sesston $100 per session (updated 1/23/25)
Michigan Folk School hosts several classes annually at Cherry Hill Nature Preserve.

Pavillion Rental Fee $1,000 annually
This would include Firemans Park, Norfolk Park, Harvest Moon Park.

Once the Dixboro Schoolhouse is renovated it will open additional revenue opportunities for rentals
associated with weddings, showers, celebrations, professional retreats, etc. It will also provide a space to host
both youth and adult focused classes and events.



Juan Bradford /
/

From: Juan Bradford

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2025 3:54 PM
To: Wade Buck

Subject: RE: Cherry Hill Classes For MFS
Attachments: Park Reservation Form Fillable.pdf
Hey Wade,

Thanks for following up with this schedule for 2025.

Beginning this year Superior Township Parks & Recreation is implementing a fee for the group use or reservation of
any township park or preserve.

The fee is $100.00 per reservation, along with a $100.00 refundable security deposit. Since you are doing multiple
sessions, a one time security deposit that will be refunded at the end of the year will be the cleanest way to
proceed.

All checks can be made out to Superior Township Parks & Recreation.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss this further.
I will be out of the office until Monday 1/13.

Have a great weekend!
Juan

From: Wade Buck <wade@mifolkschool.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2025 2:08 PM

To: Juan Bradford <jbradford@superior-twp.org>
Subject: Cherry Hill Classes For MFS

You don't often get email from wade@mifolkschool.com. Learn why this is important

‘Hello Juan,

Hope you are doing well. Here is a list of the classes so far being held at Cherry Hill in 2025.

o 2/22 Wildlife Tracking
o 3/8 Wildcrafting

o 5/18 Wildlife Tracking
o 6/28 Navigation

e 7/12 Navigation

o 7/26 Navigation

o 8/16 Trapping

o 9/20 Navigation

o 10/4 Trapping

o 10/18 Wildlife Tracking

| will keep you posted if anything changes or any dates are added.



Juan Bradford

From: Juan Bradford

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 12:21 PM
To: jason gold

Cc: Wade Buck

Subject: RE: Cherry Hill Classes For MFS

Hey Jason,

Thank you for your understanding. Itis my sincere hope that Superior Township P&R can work with the Folk
Schoolin the near future.

Thanks!
Juan

From: jason gold <jason@mifolkschool.com>
Sent: Saturday, January 11, 2025 8:43 AM

To: Juan Bradford <jbradford@superior-twp.org>
Cc: Wade Buck <wade@mifolkschool.com>
Subject: Re: Cherry Hill Classes For MFS

HiJuan,

Thank you for your quick reply. We understand the policy change and implementation of a reservation
fee. Since we did not have prior knowledge of this new fee structure, we have not built it into our
financial model and therefore we are unable to take on the additional expense at this time. So, we have
decided that it is best for us to find similar venues for these classes within the Washtenaw Parks
system. In the future, we will look at building in this reservation expense to our pricing to determine if we
are still competitive within our industry.

All my best,

Jason



P

00°2T§ 000 90z v1e 1IANY O/M ¥0d dIMO AHENOW aNQd F¥Id dMI ¥0I¥AdNS oMPZ0T 8LT6Y  INID GZ0Z/L0/T0
66°GT 000 T0T°v1C y20Z YEAWIDEA- WOOZQJdV¥D ILIAEYD dTHSNMOL ¥0IdEdNS Zv0T92Z98ZANI LLTI6Y  INID GZ0Z/L0/10
9L"L8 Nd 904 TYIOL 9LT6F TINID MOIHD
LT GF 0Ll 000°2GL SEITddAS IDILIO0 ZVLSLYEOOL
66°Ch ZGL 000°ZSL SEITddAS IDIJIO0 SATAYIS ZVLSLYEOOL #9LT6Y  INED GZ0Z/L0/T0
65 TTT 9GL 000°ZSL SAIMO0D SYWLSIWHD MNVE ANOYHONAS/ENTO S WYS vzvet GLI6Y  INID GZ0Z/L0/T0
€2°0¢ oLL 000°0Z6 pPZ 0 - NYVYE SMYVYd - DIYIDATH ADYEANT FLd d-vZ Jda P9T6Yy  INAD G202/L0/T0
ZIL GET 9GL 000°2GL SNOILYI0DHd SYWISIYHD LIYHTYM 6568086591 €GT6Y  INID ¥z0zZ/0€/21
€L°GT 000 060°€2T GZ0Z NYL - HONYINSNI NOISIA 0D IDONVEASNI dSA §Z NYL ZGT67  INED ¥Z0Z/0€/21
PO ZIv ‘ST 000 vOL PICZ TIO¥AYd GZ/Z/T dHISNVEL HSYD aNNd TTIOYAYd dMI ¥OI¥IdNS §zZl I6T6F  INID r202/0€/21
GE'TT 000 060" €21 GZ0Z NYL - HDNVIASNI HIIT HAIT TYNINRAER GZ NYC 87T6F  INID rZ02/0€/21
6 el 9GL 000" 2SL IAIL SYWISIWVHD SHDIAYAS IIQHEYD LOdAd HWOH 685€296 9pT6y  INID ¥z0Z/0€/21
00769 000 060" €21 GZ0Z NYL - HDONVMASNI TYINAQ TYLNIA ¥Y1T3d GZ NYC SyI6Yy  INID ¥Z20Z/0€/21
866G oLL 000°2SL SHITAdNS JOHS HIYMAYVYH F0V IINVIISAX 6TEVLT ZrI6y  INID vZ0Z/LT/21
L6719 aLL 000" ¥SL SYELTIA TIO YHIMONW ZLIYONIEM 00-LS¥LVCOL 7167 TNED v20c/LT/2T
0€" 7SV ’6 000 POL %1 A¥d $Z/61/2T YEASNYYEL HSVYD dNAQd TTOYAVd dMI ¥0Id3dns 726121 6€T67  INED #202/L1/2T
00°GPI 000 TOT 7PTIZ0¥ NO LISOdEd I¥OSHEY HSUIATVIL ANVIO QYYD LIAEED dIHSNMOL dOId¥dAdNS ZEVLBYOLZS LET6Y  INID vz02/L1/21
88°Ch ZSL 000°098%2/9/2T-7/T1- INIWISINENIAY HADVHTIW ay¥odavdd NYAr vZ DHd-AON 62167  'INID vz0z/LT/2T
8L 1IVE OLL 000° V€6 06Z-4 --Z HSNTA NOISSIWSNVYL “ONI ’‘SHTVS Q404 NVWING HNHED 26187 9Z16%  'INED vZ0Z/LT/Z1
60°Gr 0LL 000°06G8 AON - ANIJILS UNOHd TTID TYO0OITYM NOd T-7Z AON FZI6%  INID vZ02/L1/21
00°799°8 N4 ¥od TYLOL €ZT6v INED MOHHD
009 ZSL 000°G€E6 MONYL S,M¥¥d MIN ¥OJd WAIWIYL 1,ddV GZGS
00°659’8 000 060" €21 GZ0Z FONWVMASNT MY¥dIDINAKW AONHEDY YAMDAA 02SS #ETT6Y  INED vZ0Z/LT/2T
SF 9vcC N4 404 TVLOL LTT6F 'INED MDOHHD
86767 oOLL 000" L9L SQOOH LIYVHYYD IATO-NpAdI-AD9T
LF 961 OLL 000°2SL S$OVE HALSYM 904 SHDIAYAS TYILIAYD NOZYWY WND9-NEOL-69TT LTT6Y  TINID ¥Z0Z/L1/21
NOILVHNOHEY 3 SMYvd 80§ :pund
Junowy a1dag JUnoody uotadraossqg 9sheg 9DTOAUT # A0°UD Aued @3ed Ho3Ud

Z/1 obeq

G20¢/LZ/T0 - %20Z/LT/ZT WOYd HI¥d MDHHD
JOIJdddNS 40 dIHSNMOL YAILYEVHD ¥YOd I1d0ddd INHWASINGSIA MDHHD

dm], xoTaedng :9d

ADNYN :I98(]

Wd O0T:T0 S20¢/ZZ/10



LNANLEIYdHd ENO NYHL

HJdOW OL dIINAIY¥ISIA MOHEHD SHIVOIANI-.#.

z/7  obea

§202/LZ/T0 - ¥20C/LT/Z2T WOdd HIL¥YA MOHHD

dO0TIdHddNS A0 dIHSNMOL HdHLYYHD ¥Od I1d0dHd INAWISINGSIA MDHHD

08°2ST 06§ NOILVEYDEY 3 SMY¥Vd 806G pPunji I0j Te3IOL

5891 N4 904 TYLOL ZTZ6b TINHED MDHHD

(90°0) oLL 000°2ZSL HIYMAIYH dOHS ZhSPrLT

691 0LL 000°2SL HIYMAIYH dOHS HIYMAIYH HOVY ILNYTISdA ZvSvLT 21267 TNED G202/%1/10
86°¢8 0LL 000 7€E6 SIdvd MON¥lL ‘0D A7TddNS d¥0LlOVdL 0€8€£6G80TC 0TZ6¥ TINAD G20Z/v1/10
£€6°61 000 Z6S°v1¢C PZ DUd NVAL INOHd TTIDUWIEVdId ALITILA dML d0Id¥ddNS T0x—-%2Z0TCTI 60267 TINED Gz0Z/v1/10
0L zZ6V 11 000 rOL PTZ A¥d GZ/9T/T dUJISNVEL HSVD ANQJ TTOdAVYd dML d0IdHdNs ZEI LT 80267 TNID Gz0¢/v1/10
00~SLe oLL 000 L9L dVEID JdULNIM NO SOD0T ATdd¥ *ONI ‘SdRWITD Taet L6T6T TNID G20¢/V1/10
9L T9 oLL 000°2SL SdYYLS MOL SUDIAYHES TVLIAYD NOZYWY OITA-yL94-T10dT L8T6T TINID G20¢/Vv1/10
[67 A O.LL 000°ZSL P20 DUd - TVLINIY dUTO0D ANVANOD dHULVM T9NdOSdV 9V LO9TTE 98167V TNHD GZ0C/V1/10
97091 oLL 000" PSL JHAWIDHEd - TN MNVE XEM LEGZH6TOT €8T67 TINIAD G20¢2/L0/10
26°€LE’'Z N0 904 TVLOL 6LT6V INID MDUHD

00°00¢€ 000 vOL TIC 207 YEAWIDIA - dSOH/ NOISNHEd ddo-v<Z 2dd

22 0IL'T 000 FOL PTIZ 7202 YHAWEDHA - dSDOH/ NOISNAd ddgo5-v¥Z DJ3Hd

0L7E9S 000 FOL V1T P20¢ YHIWIDHEd - dSDOH/ NOISNHAL AN TTOYAYd dMI d0IdIdNS dg9-y¢ 2dd 6LT6T TNED G20Z/L0/TO0

NOILYHAYDTd 3 SMIVYd 80G :pung
Junowy 1daq 1UNOD2Y uotadraossg 29hkeg SDTOAUT # 3D9UD yueq 93eq Xo9Yyd

dm] zotaeadns :9d

ADNYN :I9s(]

Wd OT:T0 S20¢/22/10



90°€G8°€8T~ 0S°56 2S°1LLS"6 69°068°FT 87 T9F '€0C 00°6€£0°€1Z 00°00LL0T NOIIVIISININAY DY % ¥9vd - zGL 3ded Teaol
A ]
00°0 NWJ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 000’66 ¥HANN INIANINOH 000°986-25L-806G
000 4LV 0070 00°00%2 00°0 00°0 007002 00°0 ASNAIXA “OSIW 000°6G6-25L-80G
00°000’9 N — 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000°L 00°000°L 00°000°L LNIY IDIJJ0 000 0¥6-29L-80S
AR AV 88°€0T (F7"60G) 721 il v PP pe9’cT 00°GZT’€T 00°GZ0'TT SANOd 3® HONVYASNI 000°G9€6-2GL-80§
00°0 00°0 00°006 00°0 00°0 00°006 00°0 HONYNILNIYN 3 HIVdEd 000" 7€6-2GL-80G
IV L9V 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 HONYNALNIVN 3 YIVddEd 000°0€6-2GL-80G
007006 LLT00T (00°9) 00°0 00°669 00°0G9 00°0G9 SENd 3 SAIHSYAAWARN 000°GT6-2GL-80G
06°689°T 9€°GT 00°G8T'T 00°0 00°STZ 00°00% ‘T 00°00%’T ONINIVIL 000°0T6-2SL-80G
00°0T¥% 00°0 007006 00°0 00°0 00°00G 00°00§ ONIHSITANd 3 SNILNI¥d 000°006-2GL-80G
GG €ZG'T IT°G¥ 96° 186 88V 70218 00°008°T 00°008°T NOIILYLIOdSNYIL 000°098-25L-806G
00°0 000 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 A9YLS0d 000°T68-2GL-80S§
79" LZ6 19 8L 9T 16T 00°0 78°8%S 00°00L 00°00L SNOILIYDINNKNODATAL 000°068-25L-806G
0z 9¢t 08°16 ST TT 00°0 S8 %21 00°9¢€T1 00°06GT HONVINSNI HATT 700 0F8-2GL-806G
9,881 GG'16 L6°GT 00°0 €0 ELT 00°68T 00°80¢ HONTINSNI NOISIA £00°078-2GL-80G
91299 €9°16 pETLS 00°0 99°L29 007689 00°82ZL FONTYNSNI TYINIQ Z00°078-2GL-806G
1Z°19 66°8 v0'€LZ 00°0 96°92 00°00€ 00°00¢€ SHOYYHD 3 SHHAA MNVE 000°928-25L-806G
06'TLO'Z 6702 00°€8L’'Z GL 6§ 00 VLTL 00°006‘¢€ 00°006°¢ ¥AHIO - SHEOIAYAS TYNOISSHAOUd 000°908-25L-806G
00°060°T 0G°L8 00°0GT 00°0 00°060°T 00°002°T 00°00Z’1 IIANY - SHOIAYES TYNOISSHIOHd 000°708-25L-80G
€7 186 67 ZL Z1°GLTZ LG99 88 vZL 00°000°T 00°000°T SHITAANS ONILYIEIO 000°26L-2GL-80G
00°009°¢ 00°00T 00°0 00°00€ 00°009°¢€ 00°009°¢€ 00°009°¢ dSOH T00°62L-2G5L-806G
68°G0F ‘ST 6T 20T (60°00%) 0T"9L9 60°€0L ‘8T 00°€0€’8T 00" FPPE’OT SLIAANAd HATIYXYL 000°GZL-2GL-80G
18°00C°vz Sv " G6 06°1IvZ’T 26°€L0'2 0T1°850°92 00°00€ “Lg 00°00€’LZ NOISNAd 000 GTL-ZGL-80G
87 €9€761 TL°86 LI LLE 68 8%V T €80ET /T2 00°80% ‘12 00°L6E€’TZ ¥OId 000°60L-25L-806G
0€°008’TT 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AUYIYS ¥ETTOYLNOD 200 €0L-2GL-806S
0F " LFO'LT L 16 PT €8L°T 8T IVE’T 98°%I18'6T 00786512 00°€50°02 SANHAILS NOISSIWWOD T00 €0L-2GL-806G
09°GFT’99 00°00T 0T 0 0€°LSL'9 06 778°L8 00°G78°L8 00°G78’L8 SHIYYIVS 000°€0L-2GL-80G
NOIIVIISININAY J3¥ 3 M¥¥d - ZGL 3desd
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°008 NOIIVYISINIWAY "OFY % M¥vd - 16L 3ded Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00¢Z ASNIIXT SNOANYTITADSIN 000°666-TGL-80G
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°00S§ TONUNILNIVA 3 ¥IVdTA 000°0€6-TGL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T dDYLSOd 000" 8eL=165L~805
NOILVEISINIWAY "23¥ 3 M¥vd - TG6L 3ded
soanaTpuadxy
29T LVL'LZY 0T G6 PT1°GLT P2 26 €E€T'V9 98°€9T'697% 00" 6€E€‘€E6T 00" €0% "B ¥ SHANIATY TYIOL
29T LVL'LZY 0T G6 VT GLT'VC 6 €E€T'V9 98°€9T'697V 00°6€€’€6T 00" €0V 'V V AONIATY - 000 3dea Te3lol
00°0 000 00°9€8°¢€z 00°0 00°0 00°9€8°¢€z 00°000’G ONYTIVE ANNJd WO NOILYI¥d0dddy 666°669-000-806G
00°6L6°8T 00°00T 00°0 0S5°00%’S 00°209°T2 00720912 00209 "TT NED WO¥d ¢ T.dd¥ 0Z-T1Z0Z# SEd T0T°269-000-80G
70'60€’2Z8¢ 00°00T 00°0 Zh eeT’ce 00°T09‘L6E 00°T09‘L6E 00°T109°L6E NOILAEIYINOD dNAd TYIINID TOT ' T69-000-806
Sh° 79 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOONI SINIWNASINEWIHT HONTINSNI 000°L89-000-806G
0070 00°00T 00°0 00°000°S2 00°000°S2 00°000‘GZ 00°0 NOILYNOQA Yddv¥y T00 ¥L9-000-80S
00°G0G’T S PIT (€€ 98L) 00°00L €€°681°9 00°00% ‘S 00°002'T SNOILVNOJ 000" 7L9-000-80S
LT 99F 02 G8°90T (16°€%9) 00°0 IS €V0’0T 00°00% ‘6 00°000°GST SONINYYE INAWNILSHANI 000°699-000-806G
88°LG6°¢E 97°€8 86°LI9L'T 0070 20 zZEL'8 00°00G‘0T 00°000'F% SANAAIAIQ/ LSHTIALNT 000°799-000-80S
80°0LF 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINTID 000°0¥5-000-80G
AANIATI - 000 3ded
SonuUaAdY
NOILYEIDEY 3 SM¥¥d - 805 pund
g€eoe/Te/Cl agsn AONVYTIVL ve/TELET 7e0e/Te/ZT 139004 dIANINY I1IADANd NOILAI¥DSHA dAINAN T
FONYTIVE ALX 19dd % ATIYTIVAY HLNORW HONVYTIVE ALX vz0Z TYNIDIHO
¥Od ALIAILOY rz0ze
LIAOY-34d dm] aotaadng :9d
¥202/T€/2T SNIANZ QOIddd XDONUN :I8sp
£/T :obeg dIHSNMOL ¥d0IdddNS ¥0d ILd0ddd HINLIANIAXH ANV dNNHATYT WNd €T:T0 G20¢/22/10



00°0 vv 66 0686 0070 0T TPS’0T 00°009°0T 00°000‘9 ININIAOYINWI / INFNAOTAAAA M¥v¥d - T,LL 3dsd Teaol
00°0 7266 A7AN0)7 00°0 9G6°6GZ’G 00°00€’‘S 00°000’9 SI03L0¥d 000 TG6-TLL-80S
000 G9°66 97871 00°0 PG 182G 00°00€’S 00°0 SHITAANS ONILVIHAJO 000°2GL-TLL-80G
INANANOIAWI / INANAOTAATA Md¥d - TLL 3d=ad
PG LEO'EST Z28°86 GE"T1Z6'2 I6°€21'6 G9°T09'G¥Z 00°€25'8%2 00°921’261 AONVYNALNIVN M¥Vd - QLL 3ded Te3loL
LV 60T°S L8 66 I6°¢ 00°0 679652 0070092 00°006'¥% 000’G$ ¥HANA ILNINdINOH 000°986-0LL-80G
00°0 L6°66 20°81 00°0 86 8LT'¥S 00°L6T PGS 00°0 0007G$ ¥IAO LNIANAINOH 000°686-0LL-80G
00°0 00°0 007008 00°0 00°0 00°008 007008 AOYNDIS 000°666-0LL-806G
00°0¢ €8°86 00" LY 00°0 00°€56°¢€ 00°000'F 00°00G6’S TIOS-MIVE-TIAVED-ANYS T00 7€6-0LL-806G
€9°262'1¢2 G186 89°2Z6¢ CYR XA Z€'66L78T 00°ZTT 6T 00°ZIT’€T FONYNALNIVA 3 dIVddd 000 7€6-0LL-80G
9Z°99% Py TTL (6T LS) £2°02 6T° LSS 007008 00°006G SHILITILA 000°026-0LL-80G
00°6Z9 vIL® %6 006§ 00°0 00°G¥9 00°00L 00°00L ONINIVIL 000°0T6-0LL-806G
00°0 0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 NOILVIJOdSNYYL 000°098-0LL-80G
8% %02 G6°06 [A 2 00°0 89°G%¢G 007009 00°008’T SNOTLYDINANNODHATHL 000°068-0LL-80G
vz G6z8'1 20°G6 €9°€LE 9L €V LE"92T’L 00°00G‘L 00°005’2 YAHLO - SHADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOWd 000°908-0LL-80SG
00°00G6’% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°008°S SNENE dATTOYLNOD 000°G08-0LL-80SG
9G6°GhP TI6°90T (0€°GG) 86°%9¢€ 0€°6S8 007008 00°008 SIWJOAINN 000" L9L-0LL-80S
00°L9T’9 €€ 98 18°2Z€6 €V zze 61°268°S 0076289 00°628’9 SINYOI¥dNT-TANI 000°7GL-0LL-80G
8€°98¢’p A7 AN (8G°8TL) LY 9LZ 8G €67 ‘9 00°GLL'S 00°GLL'S SHITAANS ONILYIEIO 000°2SL-0LL-80S
00°0 00°0 00°006§ 00°0 00°0 007006 00°0 (IATLDIATAS-NON) HAIDIGIHH €00 0FL-0LL-806S
€L 786 vZ 66 LE"TZ 00°0 €9°18L'Z 00°€08‘2 00°€08'T SLIAANAE HTIYXYL 000°G62L-0LL-806S
6L°0F0'LET G966 8061 88 0LL L 26912 '1¥T 00 TTIL'IPT 00 TTL'TWT SHIYYTIYS 000°€0L-0LL-80G
HONYNALNIVA Mdvd - 0LL 3dad
ET1°920's% ZG°€6 9p"zZLE'T 0€°FS9 'V PGS 708‘6T 00°LLT'TZ 00°LLE’9€E NOILVINOH - 9GL 3daa Te3ol
GL 66T €r 19 0t TLL 00°0 09°822°'T 0070002 0070002 HOVNODIS 000°GG66-9GL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°006G 00°0 00°0 007006 00°0 HONUYNALNIVA 3 ¥IVddd 000" 7€6-9GL-80G
00°0 000 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 NOIIVIMOdSNVHL 000°098-9GL-80G
€T TLS'V TL°86 8€°06 96 ¥8T'T 29°606°9 00°000°L 00°000’8 MEHIO - SEDIAMAS TYNOISSHAOUA 000°908-9G6L-80§
86°T9L'¢E 0Z %I (9% 2L6) IV €L8 Op CLTYE 0070022 00°002'% SHITAdNS ONILVIAJO 000°2GL-9GL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000’8 TIOS-MUVd-THAVID-ANYS P00"0VL-9GL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 007002 00°0 SLIAHNAd HTLYXYL 000°G62L-9G6L-806S
LT €€V ’GT 96726 17 €89 €€°96G6°C 98°€6% ‘8 00 > LET 16 00 LLT'VT SHTYIYIYS 000°€0L-9G6L-80G
NOILVYHYEDIY - 96, 3dad
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°009 HONUNALNIVW Mdvd - GG. 3dog Telol
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T NOILYLIOdSNYIL 000°098-G5L-806G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°006§ (FATLOHTAS-NON) HAIDIGIHH £00°0FL-GGL-806G
FONYNALNIVA M¥vd - §6L 3dag
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 007008 NOILVAYDHY - pGL 3dog Te3ol
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°006G HONYNAINIVA 3 ¥IVdEd 000°0€6-¥GL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°00T NOILVIYOdSNVYL 000°098-7SL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ SLIAANID HTIYXYL 000 LTL-PSL-80G
NOILYMIDIY - pGL 3ded
saanjlTpuadxy
NOILYIIDAY 3 SMY¥d - 80G pund
£c0c/ e/ 2T aisn AONYIVd ve/1€/21 vcoc/1€/21 139d0d dIANINY I1d9dAnd NOILdI¥DSHd YEANAN 19D
HONVTIVE dLX 19dd % ATIVTIVAY HINOW HONVTIVE ALX 7202 TYNIDINO
MOd ALIAILOY vz0z
LIdNVY-Hdd dm], zoTaadns :9@
7202/T€/CT HONIANA dOI¥dd IONYN :Iosn
o 04 :obeg dIHSNMOL ¥0IY¥ddNS ¥0d ILY0dHEd HINLIANHAIXH ANV HOANIAHI Hd E€T5T10 SZOT/CZ/ T



68°0€8’G¢ 00°00T 16 FrZ’0T Zh G696'6¢e (16" 7FZ'0T) 0070 00°0 STMALIANIAXH 3 SAANIATY A0 LIAN

€L°9T6°T6€ 8T Lo €206 'ET 06°899 82 LL 80V 6L 00°6€€'€C6T 00" €0V "Vl SHINLIANEIXH TYIOL

29 LYvLLTY 0166 PT GLT'PC 26°€€2'v9 98°€91'69V 00°6€€’¢€6h 00" €0V 'v¥b SAANAATI TVIOL

INOTLVAMOEY 3 SMW¥d - 806 pund

€L°9T6°T6¢E 8T L6 €Z'0€6°€CT 0689982 LL 80V '6LY 00°6€€'€6T 00°€0V'vbP SHINLIANIXE TYIOL

saanlTpuadxy

NOILVAYOEY 3 SM¥¥d - 80G pPund

g€coc/1e/2t adgsn HAONYTIYE vZ/1€/21 v20c/1€/21 1390d0d dIANINY 1d9dnd NOILAIYDSHA YAINAN 19
HONYIVYE ALA 19dd % ATIVIIVAY HINORW HONYIVE ALA vzoze TYNIDIHO

¥Od ALIAILOY rzoz
LIANVY-4ddd dm] zoTasdngs :4Q

€/¢€ 1obeg

720Z/T€/CT ONIANE dOI¥dd
dIHSNMOL ¥0I¥AdNS ¥0d I¥Oddd FINLIANIIXH ANV HONIATT

ADNEN :I9sM]
Wd €T:T0 G§202/2Z/10



01/22/2025 01:11 PM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Page: st L2

User: NANCY PREPARED BY: KEITH LOCKIE, CONTROLLER N
DB: Superior Twp PRE-AUDIT \\ o
Fund 508 PARKS & RECREATION
PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 12/31/2023 12/31/2024
* k& ASSetS i 4
Cash
508-000-001.001 CHASE 5503 - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING 105723015 343,225.66
508-000-003.001 90 DAY CD - CHASE 48,515.55 0.00
508-000-017.001 CHASE 5503 - GOVERNMENT T-BILLS 6/ 79952:::55 66,878.15
508-000-017.002 COMERICA - GOVERNMENT T-BILLS 403,467.18 170,033.82
Cash 62516543 580,137:.63
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 0.00 0.00
Other Assets
508-000-123.000 PRE-PAID EXPENSES MISC. 0.00 495.00
508-000-123.050 PREPAID INSURANCE 1401741493 105, 776:82
508-000-126.000 UNREALIZED GAINS/LOSSES 215 875 671 Bl 2247584
Other Assets 32,119.60 42,496.66
Due From Other Funds
Due From Other Funds 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 657,285.03 622,634.29
*¥%¥% Liabilities *#*%
Accounts Payable
508-000-202.000 A/P - VENDORS 11,2:64.02 3, 7108578
Accounts Payable 11.,-264 02 3., 10878
Liabilities-ST
508-000-257.000 ACCURED WAGES PAYABLE 7,881:00 7-,881.00
508-000-260.000 ACCRUED PTO 32500 325.00
Liabilities-ST 8,206.00 8,206.00
Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)
Liabilities-LT (under 1 year) 0.00 0.00
Other Liabilities
Other Liabilities 0.00 0.00
Due To Other Funds
508-000-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 15..99 0.00
508-000-214.206 DUE TO FIRE 0.00 51200
508-000-214.592 DUE TO UTILITY FUND 52.88 0.00
508-000-214.704 DUE TO PAYROLL FUND 1,881.68 (15,412.04)
Due To Other Funds 1;9850.55 (14,900.04)
Total Liabilities 21,420.57 (2,985.26)
*¥*% Fund Balance ***
Unassigned
508-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED 176;196.16 38,330.89
Unassigned 176,196.16 38,330.89

Assigned



01/22/2025 01:11 PM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Page: 242

User: NANCY PREPARED BY: KEITH LOCKIE, CONTROLLER
DB: Superior Twp PRE-AUDIT
Fund 508 PARKS & RECREATION
PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 12./31/2023 12/31/2024
*** Fund Balance ***
508-000-385.000 FUND BALANCE - BUILDING RESERVE 401,730.53 401,730.53
508-000-385.001 FUND BALANCE - ACCRUED ABSENCES 19,556:88 19;556:88
508-000-385.002 FUND BALANCE - SCHROETER 2;,550,00 50.00
508-000-385.003 PARKS & PRESERVES IMPROVEMENT FUND 0.00 80,000.00
508-000-385.006 VEHICLE & LARGE EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 0.00 60,000.00
508-000-385.007 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT FUND 0.00 20,000.00
508-000-385.008 EMERGENCY REPAIRS 0.00 16,196.16
Assigned 423,837.41 597, 533.57
Restricted
Restricted 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 600,033.57 635,864.46
Beginning Fund Balance 600,033.57 635,864.46
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 35,830.89 (10,244.91)
Ending Fund Balance 635,864.46 625,619.55

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 657,285.03 622,634.29



